

Minutes of the extra ordinary meeting held by remote means at 7pm on August 23rd 2021 in accordance with The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.

Chairman: Cllr I Iwan Davies Cllrs: Hywel Davies, Amanda Edwards, Garethe Eltawab, Nicky Redmond, Ken Symmons

Clerk

Members of public / press: None

### 1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb / Apologies for Absence

The resignation of Cllr Steve Kings was noted with regret. He had been a valued member. Concern was expressed that Cllr Kings had been subject to bullying and harassment and forced to resign.

## 2. Datgan Diddordeb ar faterion sy'n codi o'r Agenda / Declarations of Interest on Matters Arising from the Agenda

Cllr N Redmond Personal written to express the schools concern with regard parking during any works should permission be gr		PLANNING APPLICATION A210578 As Chair of the Governors at Llechryd Primary School Cllr Redmond had written to express the schools concern with regard to possible issue with parking during any works should permission be granted. The school made no comment on the content of the application.
Cllr I Davies	Personal	PLANNING APPLICATION A210578 As a member of the School Governors

### 3. Confirmation of Order of the Agenda and identification of any items that might be resolved for confidential session

The agenda was accepted as presented.

#### 4. Confirmation of Minutes of 19-07-21

Proposed that the minutes be accepted as a true record	Seconded	
Cllr A Edwards	Cllr H Davies	Carried

#### 5. Planning

Number	Location	Proposal	Outcome
A210578	A210578 Glennydd, Llechryd, Cardigan, Ceredigion, SA43 2NN	Proposed Extension to the rear of an existing dwelling, demolition of shed, construction of a new summer house and all associated works	Llangoedmor Community Council supported this application. The Council noted the concerns expressed by the Llechryd School governors re parking and requested that

			some consideration might be given as to how the concern might be managed if permission is granted.
A210709	Wellewen, Llangoedmor, Cardigan, Ceredigion, SA43 2LJ	Demolition of existing derelict barn and erection of new lambing shed	Llangoedmor Community Council supported this application.

# 6. Materion Personol / Personal Matters - Cllrs Exchange of Information / Cyfnewid Gwybodaeth It was noted there had been two accidents at Croes Y Llan crossroads, one of which was attended by the police.

Cllr A Edwards was thanked for her work on the banners in the playing field.

The Clerk was asked to confirm that Danfo was emptying the bin in the play area.

It was noted that the gate to the play area no longer closed.

Cllr G Eltawab agreed to perform the playground inspection for the current week with Cllr H Davies do so the following week.

Concern was again expressed about the manner of Cllr S Kings resignation. Cllr K Symmons, having been in agreement that the bullying and harassment of Cllr Kings was unacceptable, stated that he had tried to apologise for his behaviour on 'at least four occasions' to Cllr Kings but Cllr Kings refused to accept his apologies. Cllr Symmons stated he had spoken to several people about the unsubstantiated rumour against Cllr Kings and the Clerk. It was queried if Cllr Kings might be persuaded to withdraw his resignation.

#### 7. Date of Next Meeting – 06-09-21

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7.40pm